TO: College Council Members

FROM: Jacquie Patterson, Executive Assistant
McQueary College of Health and Human Services

RE: COLLEGE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES (unapproved)
Tuesday, October 9, 2018

Call to Order: Dr. David Carr, Chair of MCHHS College Council, called the meeting to
order 3:32 pm in PROF 105.

Present: Dr. W. David Carr (SMAT); Dr. Letitia White-Minnis (MCHHS Associate Dean
for Academic Programs); Dr. Sean Newton (PT); Dr. Lisa Hall (PSY); Dr. Clay Franklin
(CSD); Dr. Riley Galloway (KIN); Dr. Louise Bigley (NUR); Dr. Scott Zimmerman (BMS);
Ms. Anna Laffoon — Student Representative — BMS; Ms. Jacquie Patterson (MCHHS
Exec. Asst.)

Absent: Mrs. Kim Cook (PAS); Dr. Rose Korang-Okrah (SWK)

Approval of Minutes: Louise Bigley made a motion to approve the September 4, 2018
meeting minutes. Sean Newton seconded the motion. Vote was taken and motion unanimously
approved.

1. Curricular New Program and Courses:

PSY
Criminal Investigation New Interdisciplinary Program
Scott Zimmerman made a motion to approve the new interdisciplinary program. Riley
Galloway seconded the motion. Vote was taken and motion unanimously approved.

1. Old Business —

Ivy Fitzgerald - BMS was elected as the replacement for Tom Altena, for one year on the
Council on General Education and Intercollegiate Programs (CGEIP).

2. New Business — none

Adjournment: Scott Zimmerman made a motion to adjourn the meeting Clay Franklin
seconded the motion. Vote was taken and motion unanimously approved. Meeting adjourned at
3:52 pm.
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